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ADDENDUM No. 6 
 

 

REQUEST FOR EXPRESSIONS OF INTEREST 
AND STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS 

(RFEOI-SOQ) No.: 
 1220-050-2020-005 

TITLE:  
ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN SERVICES – 
NEWTON ATHLETIC PARK PAVILION 
EXPANSION  

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  APRIL 24, 2020 
DATE: 

  PREFER TO RECEIVE SUBMISSIONS ON OR 
BEFORE APRIL 28, 2020 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR RESPONDENTS 
 

This Addendum is issued to provide additional information and clarifications to the RFEOI-SOQ for the 
above named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Respondent not being familiar with this addendum.  This Addendum No. 6 
contains two (2) pages. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Section 3. The Project Objectives / Desired Outcomes: “The City intends to construct resilient and 
functional buildings.”  
 
Q1: Can the City confirm if seismic retrofit is part of the project scope?  
 
A1: The seismic retrofit requirements are unknown at this time. 
 
Section 5. Scope of Services: “A general diagram showing the location of the existing Pavilion within 
Newton Athletic Park and adjacent park amenities is attached.”  
 
Q2:  Are there drawings, from any discipline, that may be provided to Proponents before the 

RFEOI closes? If not, will they be provided with the publication of the RFP? 
 
A2:  No, The City will provide record drawings and all available as-built documents to the 

successful proponent upon award of Stage 2.  

Q3: The project title includes both renovation and expansion. Should proponents assume that 
the project will require expansion of the building beyond the current existing footprint? 

A3:  Yes. 
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Q4:  Assuming the eventual project scope includes an addition/expansion, please confirm that 
the City will be responsible for retaining a geotechnical consultant and surveyor, or if it is 
expected that the Architect retain them and their qualifications should be included in this 
RFEOI?  

A4: The City will retain the Geotechnical Consultant and Surveyor.  
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